Rick Scott

Jesse Panuccio

GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
DEO Communiqué
DATE: April 22, 2015
TO: CareerSource Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards #
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program &

SUBJECT: WIOA Notices of Proposed Rulemaking Published in Federal Register
PURPOSE

The Federal Register published the official Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM’s) on
April 16, 2015 regarding the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). There
are five NPRM’s requiring a 60-day comment period:

1. Department of Labor — WIOA; Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
FR DOC# 2015-05530, pp 20689-20966;

2. Departments of Labor and Education — WIOA; Joint Rule for Unified and Combined
State Plans, Performance Accountability, and the One-Stop System Joint Provisions
FR DOC# 2015-05528, pp 20573-20687;

3. Department of Education — Programs and Activities Authorized by the Adult
Education and Family Literacy Act (Title Il of WIOA)
FR DOC# 2015-05540, pp 20967-20987;

4. Department of Education — State Vocational Rehabilitation Services Program: State
Supported Employment Services Program; Limitation on Use of Subminimum Wage
FR DOC# 2015-05538, pp 21059-21146;

5. Department of Education — WIOA; Miscellaneous Program Changes
FR DOC# 2015-05535, pp 20988-21058
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ACTION REQUIRED

This information should be shared with staff and other interested parties who are
involved with the implementation of WIOA. Your comments must be received on or
before June 15, 2015. Further information regarding how to submit your comments can
be found in each notice.

AUTHORITY

The United States Department of Labor



